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18 April 2012 Reg. No. HOOOl -01 

Re: Historic Landfill - Cork County Council, for a facilitv located at Newmarket, 
County Cork 

Dear Dr O’Suilleabhain 

I refer to the Historic Landfill Certification of Authorisation, Reference Number 
HOOO1-01, in respect of the above referenced facility, and in particular to your 
application dated 1 1  May 2009 for a waiver/refund for all or part of the fee payable to 
the Agency in  respect of the above referenced application. 

I am to advise that, having considered your request, the Agency has decided to grant a 
partial refund of the €5,000 application fee paid, i.e. €500. 

Arrangements are being made to have a cheque for this amount forwarded to you in 
due course. 

Yours sincerely, 

m 
Eve O’Sullivan 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


